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Kate Leonard

From: Kate Leonard
Sent: Sunday, 31 May 2020 3:24 PM
To: lauren.evans@planning.nsw.gov.au
Subject: TfNSW Response - Glendell Continued Operations Project (SSD-9349) (Singleton 

Shire) - Response to Submissions

Hi Lauren, 
 
Transport for NSW have no further comments on the Response to Submissions. 
 
Regards, 
 
Kate Leonard 
Development Assessment Officer 
Land Use Assessment Hunter 
Regional and Outer Metropolitan 
Transport for NSW 
  
T 02 4908 7688 | M 0428 260 461 
Level 8, 266 King Street Newcastle NSW 2300 
   

 
 
Use public transport... plan your trip at transportnsw.info 
 
I acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of the land in which I work 
and pay my respects to Elders past, present and future. 
 
We work flexibly. If you receive an email from me outside of normal business hours, I'm sending it at a time that suits me. I'm not expecting you 
to read or reply until normal business hours. 
 
 

From: no‐reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au [mailto:no‐reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 9:50 AM 
To: Development hunter <Development.hunter@rms.nsw.gov.au>; Peter Marler 
<peter.c.marler@transport.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: lauren.evans@planning.nsw.gov.au 
Subject: Major Projects – New Request for Advice ‐ Glendell Continued Operations Project (SSD‐9349) (Singleton 
Shire) 

 
The Department has sent you a request for advice in relation to the Glendell Continued Operations Project. 
 
Please sign in to your account to view the details of this request and to upload your advice.  
 
If you have any enquiries, please contact Lauren Evans on 02 9274 6311 /at lauren.evans@planning.nsw.gov.au. 
 
To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website.   
Please do not reply to this email. 

Kind regards 
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Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
 

 

Subscribe to our newsletter 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately. 
 
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

  
 

  

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

 


